Canadian Centre for Occupational Health and Safety



2011-2012

Estimates

Report on Plans and Priorities

Approved

Minister of Labour

Table of Contents

Mini	ister's Message	3
Sect	ion I: Departmental Overview	
1.1	Summary Information	4
	Raison d'être	4
	Responsibilities	4
	Organizational Information	6
	Strategic Outcome and Program Activity Architecture	7
1.2	Planning Summary	
	Financial Resources	8
	Human Resources	8
	Contribution of Priorities to Strategic Outcomes	11
	Risk Analysis	
	Expenditure Profile	
	Voted and Statutory Items	

Section II: Analysis of Program Activities by Strategic Outcome

2.1.	Strategic Outcome	15
2.1.1	Program Activity: Occupational health and safety information development,	
	delivery services and tripartite collaboration	15
	Program Activity Summary and Planning Highlights	16
	Benefits for Canadians	17
2.1.2	Program Activity: Internal Services	17
	Program Activity Summary and Planning Highlights	

Section III: Supplementary Information

3.1	Financial Highlights	
	List of Tables	
3.3	Other Items of Interest	19
	Summary of Revenue, Expenses and Appropriations	19
	Departmental Planned Spending and Full Time Equivalent	
	Annex 1: Listing of Statutes and Regulations	
	Annex 2: Publications	

Minister's Message

The Canadian Centre for Occupational Health and Safety (CCOHS) was created to provide reliable and practical occupational health and safety information to assist Canadian employers and workers to be productive, health and safety at work. For over 30 years, CCOHS has been committed to its vision to eliminate workplace injuries, illnesses and deaths. By working with our partners, we advocate a comprehensive approach to improve occupational health and safety so injuries and illnesses would be recognized and avoided by applying prevention practices.

As Minister of Labour, I am proud to present the Canadian Centre for Occupational Health and Safety's (CCOHS) Report on Plans and Priorities for 2011-2012. CCOHS is a leader in using evidenced based approaches to determine best practices which improve occupational health and safety in the work space. The scope of occupational health and safety is expanding to encompass a broader range of human health issues including physical and mental health and overall well-being. This includes ergonomics, prevention of violence, mental health and workplace wellness.

CCOHS will focus its efforts on providing a wide range of needed, relevant and practical information, resources and training that assist Canadians to improve health and safety. We will work with Canadian and global partners to develop the resources and tools that will improve health and safety and contribute to making Canada's workplaces safe and more productive.

The vision of CCOHS has not changed: to eliminate workplace injuries, illnesses and deaths, and that at the end of every working day, Canadians return home healthy and safe.

By working together, we can make significant changes to improve workplace health and safety. As Canada's national occupational health and safety resource, CCOHS is committed to ensuring the fundamental right of all Canadians to a healthy and safe workplace.

The Honourable Lisa Raitt, P.C., M.P. Minister of Labour

Section I – Departmental Overview

1.1 Summary Information

Raison d'être

The Canadian Centre for Occupational Health and Safety was founded by an Act of Parliament in 1978 with a mandate to promote health and safety in the workplace and to enhance the physical and mental health of working people.

Responsibilities

The Canadian Centre for Occupational Health and Safety (CCOHS) operates under the legislative authority of the Canadian Centre for Occupational Health and Safety Act S.C., 1977-78, c. 29 which was passed by unanimous vote in the Canadian Parliament. The purpose of this Act is to promote the fundamental right of Canadians to a healthy and safe working environment by creating a national institute (CCOHS) concerned with the study, encouragement and co-operative advancement of occupational health and safety.

CCOHS is Canada's national occupational health and safety resource which is dedicated to the advancement of occupational health and safety performance by providing necessary services including information and knowledge transfer; training and education; cost-effective tools for improving occupational health and safety performance; management systems services supporting health and safety programs; injury and illness prevention initiatives and promoting the total well-being – physical, psychosocial and mental health - of working people. The Centre was created to provide a common focus for, and coordination of, information in the area of occupational health and safety.

CCOHS functions as an independent departmental corporation under Schedule II of the Financial Administration Act and is accountable to Parliament through the Minister of Labour. Its funding is derived from a combination of appropriations, cost recoveries and collaboration with the provinces. It is expected that 50% of the budget will be funded through cost recoveries from the creation, production, and worldwide sales of fee-for-service and revenue generating occupational health and safety products and services.

CCOHS is a recognized leader in providing effective programs, products and services, which are based on the centre's core knowledge, its collection of occupational health and safety information, and its application of information management technologies.

CCOHS is governed by a tripartite council representing governments (federal, provincial and territorial), employers, and labour organizations. The Council of Governors assists in overseeing a policy framework for a trustworthy and complete occupational health and safety service, and ensures that the information CCOHS disseminates is unbiased. Our key stakeholders are directly involved in the policy, governance and strategic planning for the organization. They also assist with reviews of programs and services to help ensure that our information is impartial

and relevant. Our inquiries service is supported and funded from contributions provided by provincial and territorial governments.

CCOHS has a broad range of collaborative arrangements with many national and international health and safety organizations. These include the International Labour Organization (ILO), the Pan- American Health Organization (PAHO) the World Health Organization (WHO), North American Occupational Safety and Health Week (NAOSH), European Agency for Safety and Health at Work, Canada's Healthy Workplace Month and Canadian International Development Agency (CIDA). Further information on the many partnerships is available at http://www.ccohs.ca/ccohs/partner.html and in our annual report.

Collaborative projects serve many purposes at CCOHS. They are opportunities to enhance our OHS information resources generate revenues and collaborate with partners worldwide. This collaboration among nations serves to promote the sharing of information and knowledge for social and economic programs relating to health and safety, to reduce injuries and illness, and improve conditions for workers. They also contribute to Canada's role in the world and bring the wealth of global OHS information for use by CCOHS to benefit Canada and to improve the health and safety of Canadians.

Organizational Information



CCOHS operates as a departmental corporation of the Federal Government of Canada, and is governed by an independent tripartite Council of Governors comprised of representatives from labour, business, federal, provincial and territorial Canadian governments. This structure helps to ensure that CCOHS remains a well informed and a trusted source of unbiased OHS information for employers, workers and governments.

The internal business units are designed to allocate resources to service and program areas so that every area includes the technical, marketing and subject specialists necessary for development and delivery. Systems maintains the infrastructure necessary to deliver products and support the products and services developed including the corporate website. The Inquiries Service provides direct free front-line service to Canadians via telephone, fax, mail and Internet. They also provide customer service for cost-recovery products. Communication promotes the advancement of OHS, encourages the use of CCOHS products and services, provides communications to Canadians and is involved in providing marketing activities. The Chief Financial Officer's group provides services to the departments including finance, operations support, facilities management and internal computer systems. Human resources support all departments.

Strategic Outcome and Program Activity Architecture

In order to effectively pursue its mandate, CCOHS aims to achieve the following strategic outcome:

Improved workplace conditions and practices that enhance the health, safety and well being of working Canadians.

Program Activity Architecture

Program Activity 1: Occupational health and safety information development, delivery services and tripartite collaboration.

The goal of this program is to provide free information on occupational health and safety to support Canadians in their efforts to improve workplace safety and health. Citizens are provided information through a free and impartial personalized service via telephone, e-mail, person-to-person, fax or mail. Alternatively, they can independently access a broad range of electronic and print resources developed to support safety and health information needs of Canadians. This may include cost recovery products and services and is supported financially by contributions from various stakeholders.

Through health and safety information development, CCOHS collects, processes, analyzes, evaluates, creates and publishes authoritative information resources on occupational health and safety for the benefit of all working Canadians. This information is used for education and training, research, policy development, development of best practices, improvement of health and safety programs, achieving compliance, and for personal use. When the product or service provided by CCOHS is to identifiable external recipients with benefits beyond those enjoyed by the general taxpayer, a user fee is charged.

CCOHS promotes and facilitates consultation and cooperation among federal, provincial and territorial jurisdictions and participation by labour, management and other stakeholders in the establishment and maintenance of high standards and occupational health and safety initiatives for the Canadian context. The sharing of resources results in the coordinated and mutually beneficial development of unique programs, products and services. Collaborative projects are usually supported with a combination of financial and non- financial contributions to the programs by partners and stakeholders and result in advancement of the health and safety initiatives.

Program Activity 2: Internal Services

Internal Services are groups of related activities and resources that are administered to support the needs of programs and other corporate obligations of an organization. These groups are: Management and Oversight Services; Communications Services; Legal Services; Human Resources Management Services; Financial Management Services; Information Management Services; Information Technology Services; Real Property Services; Material Services; Acquisition Services; and Travel and Other Administrative Services. Internal Services include only those activities and resources that apply across an organization and not to those provided specifically to a program.

1.2 Planning Summary

Financial Resources (\$000)

(Appropriated amounts)

2011-12	2012-13	2013-14
\$ 5,010	\$ 5,010	\$ 5,010

The financial resources table above provides a summary of the total planned spending for CCOHS for the next three fiscal years.

Human Resources

2011-12	2012-13	2013-14
96	96	96

The human resources table above provides a summary of the total planned human resources for CCOHS for the next three fiscal years.

The presentation of the expected results has been aligned to focus on the key results expected in relation to the strategic outcome. The programs of CCOHS are aligned to achieve these interdependent key results. The logic model in **Exhibit 1** shows the relationship of our various programs and activities to the achievement of key results. The model shows that there is interrelationship between activities and outputs to the key results. As CCOHS is an informationbased organization that also generates revenues from information, these inter-relationships are necessary to ensure the efficient use of limited human and financial resources. Revenue generation from cost- recovery is necessary as our programs are only partially funded through appropriations.

As CCOHS has one strategic outcome for programs, the performance reporting is presented based upon our expected results for our program area. Financial resources reflect an equal allocation between expected results due to the inter-relationship. CCOHS is a small organization where resources and staffing are shared amongst various programs.

Summary Table

Strategic Outcome: (SO1)						
Improved workplace conditions and practices that enhance the health, safety and well being of working Canadians.						
Performance Indicators:		Targets:				
Satisfaction with and ease of access and retrieval of OHS information from Inquiries Services, web access and other resources such as web portals, articles and presentations.		Overall 80% Satisfaction Rate from Inquiries Services and 85% for web usage and 10% increase in usage			1	
Increased awareness and understanding of occupational health and safety issues in the workplace.		Increase distributions and usage of awareness information by 10%				
Application of occupational health and safety information in the workplace.		72% of clients who use information provided to make change in the work place				
Evaluation ratings:		Positive satisfaction rates for above targets and key informant interviews. Overall meeting objectives of the mandate.				
Program Activity ¹	Forecast spending	Planned	Spending ((\$000)	Alignment to Gov't of Canada	
	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	Outcomes	
Program Activity 1: Occupational health and safety information development, delivery services and tripartite collaboration	\$2,578	\$2,310	\$2,310	\$2,310	Healthy Canadians ²	
Program Activity 2: Internal Services	\$3,026	\$2,700	\$2,700	\$2,700		
Total Planned Spending	\$5,604	\$5,010	\$5,010	\$5,010		
Services Provided without charge	\$1,302	\$1,175	\$1,175	\$1,175		

¹ For program activity descriptions, please access the Main Estimates online at: <u>http://www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/est-pre/index-eng.asp</u>

² For the government of Canada outcomes refer to the website at: <u>http://www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/reports-rapports/cp-rc/2009-2010/cp-rctb-eng.asp</u>





Canadian Centre for Occupational Health and Safety

Contribution of Priorities to Strategic Outcomes

Operational Priorities	Туре	Links to Strategic Outcome	Description
Provide (Material Safety Data sheet) MSDS management services to support compliance and assist workers to be more effective in safely using hazardous materials.	ongoing	SO1	Provides the ability to build and maintain a customized collection of the MSDS that they use in their workplace. This supports our goal of assisting workers to be more effective in safely using hazardous materials.
Training and Education through provision of e- learning and classroom based courses	ongoing	SO1	Training and education remains one of the most effective ways to improve both work place conditions and processes that improve the safety and health of workers. This can positively influence their actions and decisions in potentially hazardous situations to improve health and safety in the workplace. The aim of this service is to provide a high quality and dependable service to fulfill the health and safety related training and education needs of Canadian workplace participants and to educate them about the relevant aspects of health and safety in the workplace.
Delivery of an occupational health and safety management service that is customizable for meeting the specific occupational health and safety needs of Canadian enterprises.	Ongoing	SO1	This system helps organizations maintain and enhance their programs as well as apply the knowledge directly in the workplace that helps conform to national health and safety standards.
Provision of inquiries services to help workers with health and safety questions	Ongoing	SO1	This service provides every Canadian with access to the practical and relevant health and safety information that meets their specific needs. This confidential service is the corner stone to providing fair and equitable access to every Canadian to help improve workplace conditions. Every Canadian has a fundamental right to a safe and healthy workplace.

Risks Analysis

The major challenge for CCOHS is maintaining revenues sufficient to finance 50% of our operating budget. New products and services are developed to offset losses in traditional revenue sources such as databases. It became evident several years ago that without drastic change, CCOHS would not remain viable without replacement income sources. In response, it was necessary to develop new products and services to offset the loss in revenues. The costs of ongoing product development must be financed from the operating budget, which increase the time from development to market place. Generating revenues of \$4.3 million is challenging given our limited human resources, the absence of working capital and additional administrative costs of operating a government organization.

CCOHS is also subject to changes in the market place such as foreign exchange fluctuations, technology change, and the life cycle of products and the availability of free information on the Internet. These changes make it difficult to replace lost revenues. The timeframe between new product development, implementation and ultimately sales is problematic as it generally does not coincide with the fiscal year end and there is no opportunity for financing of these initiatives. Costs are expensed as incurred and there are few funds available for promotion of products and services.

Revenue generation in a government organization is difficult while complying with governmental financial and administrative policies. CCOHS is a Schedule II department and has administrative responsibilities that are not conducive to generating revenues. Examples include dollar limits on advertising, embargos on advertising due to policy changes, travel and hospitality caps even when reimbursed by the client, and the lack of funding for new product development. In addition, CCOHS does not have any working capital to finance accounts receivable or inventories that are carried on its balance sheet. These restrictions place CCOHS at a competitive disadvantage for functioning as a cost-recovery organization. CCOHS also cannot carry over funds, which makes multi-year planning and product development difficult.

It is necessary to provide clients with current and credible information which is very labour intensive. The infrastructure (hardware and software) and content must be current in order to provide a comprehensive and efficient delivery of information to Canadians. CCOHS has focused on providing more value to its information products through development of management services such as MSDS and an Occupational Health and Safety management software. The demand for strictly database information has declined in recent years with the availability of OHS information on the internet.

While the internet has impacted revenue generation, it has provided opportunities to expand the reach of CCOHS and provide other methods for connecting with citizens and clients. CCOHS has expanded its on-line resources to include more specialized web portals, e-learning programs, webinars, podcasts, facebook and twitter promotion and on-line discussion groups.

As CCOHS works extensively in various partnerships and collaborations, changes with these partners can have direct impact on our revenues and ability to deliver services. The support of our stakeholders is essential to the ongoing success of CCOHS. Changes in other governments and organizations' priorities could have a direct impact on their

collaboration with CCOHS. Specifically, these organizations face decreased funding therefore reducing the scope of external collaborations. Lastly, the voluntary funding provided to CCOHS by provincial and territorial government is at greater risk due to the past year of lowered government revenue, therefore causing governments to reconsider and reduce their financial contributions to CCOHS. Some reduction in voluntary funding has already happened in recent years.

As with many organizations, a significant portion of our staff will soon become eligible for retirement. This is a serious concern as technical, scientific and business knowledge will be lost and will be difficult to replace. In order to plan for the retirements, staff have been re-organized into working groups or teams. This promotes improved knowledge transfer in anticipation of retirements so that other staff will be trained and available to replace the retirement of key employees.

Expenditure Profile



Departmental Spending Trend

For the year 2008-9 to 2010-11 periods, the total spending includes all Parliamentary appropriations and revenue sources: Main Estimates, Supplementary Estimates, Treasury Board Vote 10, 15 and 23 and respendable revenues. It also includes carry forwards and adjustments. For the 2011-12 to 2013-14 periods, the total spending corresponds to the planned spending and revenues. Supplementary funding and carry forward adjustments are unknown at this point and are therefore not reflected.

CCOHS' funding remains consistent from year to year other than increases for compensations. Fluctuations in funding are primarily due to carry forward amounts and recovery of paylist shortfalls. Spending is impacted by the ability to raise revenues to cover the un-funded portion of the budget. Funding was reduced this year by the amount of the compensation increase as a cost-containment measure in the budget. This reduction in funding is ongoing and reflected in the planned spending.

Estimates by Vote

For information on our organizational votes and statutory expenditures, please see the 2011-12 Main Estimates publication. An electronic version of the Main Estimates is available at:

http://www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/est-pre/20112012/me-bpd/toc-tdm-eng.asp.

Section II: Analysis of Program Activities by Strategic Outcome

2.1 Strategic Outcome

Improved workplace conditions and practices that enhance the health, safety and well being of working Canadians.

This section will contain a discussion of plans surrounding the expected results for our Planning Activity, occupational health and safety information development, delivery services and tripartite collaboration. The discussion will focus on the following expected results:

2.1.1 Program Activity: Occupational health and safety information development, delivery services and tripartite collaboration.

•	Easy access to occupational health and safety information and services
•	Application of occupational health and safety (OHS) information to improve workplace practices
•	Increased awareness and understanding of occupational health and safety issues in the workplace

• Partial recovery of costs from user fees (raise other revenues)

Expected results of Program Activity: Easy access to CCOHS Occupational Health and							
Safety Information and services	Safety Information and services						
Performance Indicator:	Targets:						
Satisfaction with and ease of access and	Overall 80% or higher on client satisfaction						
retrieval of OHS information from	survey, web statistics and evaluation data						
Inquiries Service, web access and other							
CCOHS resources (such as our website,							
web portals, articles and presentations)							
Expected Results of Program Activity: In	creased Awareness and understanding of						
occupational health and safety issues in the	ne workplace						
Numbers of distributions of OHS	Increase awareness by 10% through various						
information to employees and their	contact points and communications sources						
employers to improve their understanding							
of OSH							
Expected Results of Program Activity: A	pplication of occupational health and safety						
information to improve workplace praction	ces.						
Information is being applied in the	Target of 72% using CCOHS information to						
workplace by employees, government and	make changes in the workplace						
employers							

Expected Results of Program Activity: Partial recovery of costs from user feesGenerate sufficient revenues through cost
recovery to cover the differential between
appropriations and expendituresTarget of \$4.3 million through the sale of
products, services, and contributions from
stakeholders.

Financial Resources (in			Human	Resources	
thousands)			(Full-time	equivalents)	
2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14
2,310	2,310	2,310	73	73	73

Program Activity Summary and Planning Highlights

In order to achieve the expected results, CCOHS plans to undertake the following activities:

- Expand OSH information content to meet needs for emerging high-risk OHS issues and develop appropriate resources.
- Enhance CCOHS internet usability through improved technology and website design
- Ongoing development and refinement of existing OHS products and services
- Increase satisfaction with and ease of access to OHS information from Inquiries Service and other service points
- Host a national forum every 2 years on key issues in the Canadian workplace
- Promote healthy workplaces through providing OHS information via internet, training, conference, presentations and partnerships
- Promote the importance of health and safety in the workplace nation wide
- Host webinars and podcasts to increase the reach of various presentations
- Participate in collaborative projects with different levels of government and organizations throughout the year.
- Provide additional key resources in the area of chemical health and safety and including management systems
- Provide the Health and Safety Report as an electronic newsletter delivered via the internet
- Provide Workspace, a national free publicly available forum, for professionals exchange ideas and information related to occupational and environmental health and safety.
- Improve health and safety by application of OHS knowledge in Canadian workplaces through promotion of healthy workplace concepts
- Foster collaboration and exchanges in ideas through national dialogues, forums and conferences to increase the application of OHS information in the workplace and improve prevention practices.
- Increase educational resources and customized programs including e-learning and classroom based courses.
- Sale of products and services that meet the objective of improving health and safety in the workplace.
- Collaborate with the stakeholders, international organizations on various health and safety issues in order to bring to Canadians the most useful and relevant OHS information and knowledge.

Benefits for Canadians: This program activity contributes to the goal of Healthy Canadians. Occupational diseases, illnesses and deaths are serious health risks faced by Canadians. The government plans to strengthen our social foundations by improving the overall health of Canadians starting with health promotion to reduce the incidence of avoidable disease. One of the most effective strategies in reducing ill health is the prevention of the causes. CCOHS' primary role is to support Canada's capability to improve prevention of work-related illnesses and disease by providing information and knowledge to enable Canadians to identify hazards and minimize or eliminate risks in the workplace and assist them to address issues and take remedial action to improve workplace OHS conditions and processes.

CCOHS contributes to greater collaboration among nations to promote the sharing of information and knowledge for programs relating to occupational health and safety to reduce injuries and illness and improve conditions for workers. This promotes a safer and more secure world through international co-operation. CCOHS also benefits Canadians by providing extensive information on a wide range of health hazards on hazardous materials and their impact on health and the environment. CCOHS is a major source of environmental health information relied upon by government regulators, the chemical industry, manufacturing sectors, fire fighters and citizens.

2.1.2 Program Activity: Internal Services

Financial Resources (in			Human	Resources	
thousands)			(Full-time	equivalents)	
2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14
2,700	2,700	2,700	23	23	23

Program Activity Summary & Planning Highlights

Plans for the year include follow-up activities as a result of our employee engagement survey. Our first goal is to simplify work processes. We will begin by identifying and assessing our current processes and deciding what efficiencies we can make in order to improve them. As a result of this process two new administrative software programs are in the process of being implemented to improve work flow. We will continue with our business planning process to engage employees and prepare them for new roles through participation in cross departmental working groups. This will increase their skills in anticipation of many retirements in the next few years.

Our second goal is to improve the overall working experience. This includes working on performance management, open communications, consistent and equal treatment of staff across the organization. This will also include incentives and rewards, based on established performance standards criteria.

Section III: Supplementary Information

3.1Financial Highlights

The future oriented financial highlights presented within this RPP are intended to serve as a general overview of CCOHS' financial position and operations. These future-oriented financial highlights are prepared on an accrual basis to strengthen accountability and improve transparency and financial management.

Future -oriented financial statements can be found on CCOHS' website at:

http://www.ccohs.ca/ccohs/reports/other_reports.html

Future-oriented Condensed Statement of Operations

For the Year (Ended March 31)

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS								
(In thousands \$)	% Change	Future-oriented 2011-12	Future-oriented 2010-11	Actual 2009-10				
Expenses								
Total Expenses		10,538	10,598	10,595				
Revenues								
Total Revenues	(2%)	4,000	3,772	3,859				
Net Cost of Operations	(1%)	6,538	6,826	6,736				

Future-oriented Condensed Statement of Financial Position

For the Year (Ended March 31)

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS									
(In thousands \$)	% Change	Future-oriented 2011-12	Future-oriented 2010-11	Actual 2009-10					
Assets									
Total Assets	(19%)	1,010	835	1,032					
Liabilities									
Total Liabilities		3,345	3,301	3,703					
Equity		(2,335)	(2,466)	(2,671)					
Total	(19%)	1,010	835	1,032					

3.2 Supplementary Information Tables

All electronic supplementary information tables found in the 2011–12 Report on Plans and Priorities can be found on the Treasury Board of Canada Secretariat's web site at: <u>http://www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/rpp/2011-2012/info/info-eng.asp</u>.

Evaluations Sources of Respendable Revenue

3.3 Other items of Interest

Based upon Public accounts – excludes services provided without charge									
	Actual								
	2001- 02	2002- 03	2003- 04	2004- 05	2005- 06	2006- 07	2007- 08	2008- 09	2009- 10
Revenues	4,485	4,185	3,910	3,781	3,830	3,876	4,006	3,716	3,950
Expenses	7,589	8,275	7,806	8,150	8,332	8,382	8,579	8,641	9,195
Appropriations	3,276	4,156	4,173	4,369	4,501	4,506	4,651	4,925	5,245

Summary of Revenue, Expenses and Appropriations (\$ thousands)



Summary of Revenue, Expenses and Appropriations (000's)

The chart above clearly demonstrates the continued financial constraints facing CCOHS. Maintaining revenue generation to finance 50% of operations is a challenge. CCOHS' funding base was determined in 2001-2, which included significantly higher revenues than current years.

(\$ Thousands)	Forecast Spending 2010-11	Planned Spending 2011-12	Planned Spending 2012-13	Planned Spending 2013-14
Gross Program Spending:				
Occupational health and safety information development,				
delivery services and tripartite collaboration	6,182	6,610	6,610	6,610
Internal Services	2,524	2,700	2,700	2,700
Less: Respendable revenue	3,652	4,300	4,300	4,300
Total Main Estimates	5,054	5,010	5,010	5,010
Adjustments:				
Compensation	(86)	-	-	-
Carry forward	324	-	-	-
Paylist shortfalls	312			
Total Adjustments	550	-	-	-
Net Planned Spending	5,604	5,010	5,010	5,010
Plus: Cost of Services Provided by other		,	, ,	-
Departments or Agencies	1,302	1,175	1,175	1,175
Net Cost of Program	6,906	6,185	6,185	6,185
Full Time Equivalents	90	96	96	96

Departmental Planned Spending and Full Time Equivalent

The changes in planned spending represent funds from compensation recoveries and paylist shortfalls. Cost of services provided by other departments reflects the contributions covering the employer's share of employees' insurance premiums, expenditures paid by Treasury Board of Canada Secretariat, accommodation and audit costs.

Annex 1: Listing of Statutes and Regulations

Annex 2: Publications

The following reports are available at: <u>http://www.ccohs.ca/ccohs/reports.html</u>

Canadian Centre for Occupational Health and Safety Annual Reports Departmental Performance Reports Program Evaluation and Cost Recovery Study: Assessing the Canadian Centre for Occupational Health and Safety. 2001 Canadian Centre for Occupational Health and Safety – Modern Management Practices Assessment Canadian Centre for Occupational Health and Safety – Modern Comptrollership Action Plan Customer Satisfaction Research Report, 2004 CCOHS 2005 Program Evaluation and Performance Measurement Study CCOHS Program Evaluation and Financial Capacity Assessment, 2009